



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

December 12, 2022

Maralyn McNally
MCCSA - Head Start
Suite 10 VerKuilen Bldg
21885 Dunham Road
Clinton Twp, MI 48036

RE: License #: DC500269534
Dooley Head Start
16170 Canberra
Roseville, MI 48066-1502

Dear Ms. McNally:

This letter is a follow-up to the Department's findings regarding the interim inspection conducted at your center on 12/12/2022. The purpose of this inspection was to determine compliance with applicable licensing statutes and administrative rules for Child Care Centers.

As a result of the inspection, I did not find any rule or law violations.

You can find a copy of this inspection letter and any associated corrective action plans on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of when inspection letters are completed can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Please contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the local office at (517)284-9730.

Per MCL 722.113g, this report and any related corrective action plans must be filed in your Licensing Notebook.

Sincerely,

Juanita G. Velasquez, Licensing Consultant
(586) 256-2044